Monica Smith-Ashford

From: Ben Gastel <beng@bsijfirm.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2017 9:05 PM
To: Monica Smith-Ashford

Cc: Karen H. Stachowski

Subject: RE: Docket No. 17-00014

Your Honor,

The parties met and conferred today on the current schedule. integra will file its amendment to the current petition by
no later than Friday. Integra intends to fully respond to the Attorney General’s discovery requests by no later than next
Tuesday. Thereafter, if the parties believe an extension to the schedule is necessary, they plan to meet and confer on
reasonable and necessary extensions of the current schedule.

Thank You,

Ben Gastel

Branstetter, Stranch & Jennings, PLLC
The Freedom Center

223 Rosa L. Parks Avenue, Suite 200
Nashville, TN 37203

P: 615.234.8801

F: 615253.5419

From: Ben Gastel

Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 8:59 AM
To: Monica Smith-Ashford

Cc: Karen H. Stachowski

Subject: Re: Docket No. 17-00014

Your Honor,
The parties have a call to confer on these issues tomorrow morning and will hopefully file something thereafter.

| have been receiving your emails. | have numerous emails that will work but the main one is beng@bsifirm.com.

On May 16, 2017, at 8:32 AM, Monica Smith-Ashford <Monica.Smith-Ashford @tn.gov> wrote:

Counsel,

Please confer regarding a revised Procedural Schedule in Docket No. 17-00014 and submit it to
me by Friday, May 19th. Also, when will integra submit a proposed Protective Order?

Also, Mr. Gastel will you please verify your email address? | have two different email addresses
for you, and | want to make sure you've been receiving my emails since you did not respond to
my email from last week.

Thank you,
Monica Smithv-Ashford



